

Weedon Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Ruth Millard

Minutes of a Planning meeting of Weedon Parish Council held in The Old Schoolroom Weedon on Thursday 8 February 2018 at 8.00pm

Present: Cllr J Sellers Cllr W Kett, Cllr T Jameson-Evans,

Clerk: Ruth Millard

Members of the Public: 2

10/18 Apologies: Cllr J Rose, Cllr N Winnett, Cllr S Gradley, Cllr M Talbott

In Cllr J Rose's absence Cllr J Sellers chaired the meeting.

11/18 Open Forum for Parishioners;

The applicants discussed their reasons for their planning application;

- o to gain a back access into their garden
- o to gain a downstairs wet room
- o to gain a dining area

12/18 Members' Interests: Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda as required by the Weedon Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the Localism Act 2011. None declared;

13/18 Approval of Minutes. Members agreed the minutes from a General Meeting of Weedon Parish Council held on 17 January 2018 as an accurate record a draft copy was duly signed by the Chair.

14/18 Planning.

18/00099/APP Lost Cottage 6 High Street Weedon Bucks HP22 4NW / Single Storey side extension, entrance porch, replacement windows to front elevation with new doors and side panels, with infill to existing open store area to form a secure store.

Members **RESOLVED;** No Objection to planning application 18/00099/APP

15/18 Finance & Accounts

January 2018 Bank balances

Treasurers Account7936	31 January 2018	1600.00
Business Account3205	31 January 2018	28326.39
Business Account3205	Interest – 9 January 2018	1.22

February payments

Direct Debits

Green Thumb , ref Chapel, 1 February 2018	LGA 1972, s214	DD	5.17
Green Thumb , ref Play area, 1 February 2018	LG(misc prov)A 1976, s19	DD	16.00

Online Bank Payment

Sign Wizard – Pigeon Spikes, invoice 30892	LG(misc prov)A 1976, s19	OBP	39.54
The Old Schoolroom, Weedon – invoice 6498	LGA 1972, s133	OBP	13.00
The Old Schoolroom, Weedon – invoice 6601	LGA 1972, s133	OBP	13.00

16/18 Councillors open forum; WK informed the meeting that Terry Lynch was giving up most of his contracting business to take up a driving job. The Clerk also said that she had been in contact with Terry Lynch, who said that he is still interested in the work for the Chapel graveyard and had spoken to Ralph Followell, but wasn't interested in cutting the village verges or open spaces. The Clerk said that she has asked Paul at Outdoor Services Ltd for a quote to cut the village verges and open spaces and asked if she should acquire another quote. The members **RESOLVED** that if Outdoor Services Ltd quoted the same as Lynch Garden Service's quote for 2016/17 another quote wasn't needed.

17/18 Date of next meeting. To agree the date – provisionally Wed 21 March 2018 in The Old Schoolroom.

The meeting closed at 8.30 pm.

Chairman's Signature Date.....